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RFP-16-019 – VR Employment Service Model Evaluation - Technical Proposal

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal (RFP) 16-019 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments.

Please review the requirements in Attachment D (Scope of Work) carefully.  Please describe your relevant experience and explain how you propose to perform the work.  For all areas in which subcontractors will be performing a portion of the work, clearly describe their roles and responsibilities, related qualifications and experience, and how you will maintain oversight of the subcontractors’ activities.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments.


	

	1
	Section 1 – Proposal Overview and Relevant Experience
Provide a high-level overview of your proposal. Also, provide a list of organizations similar in size and scope to VR Employment Services for which you have provided Program Assessment Services and describe how that experience is relevant to the services in this RFP.

	

	2
	Section 3.1 – Conflicts of Interest
Indicate whether your organization is a provider in the DDRS system and whether there are any potential conflicts of interests with this RFP. 

	

	3
	Section 3.2 – Experience with Disabled Populations
Please describe your relevant experience working with individuals with disabilities in the employment context.

	

	4
	Section 3.3 – Experience with Employment Services 
Please describe your relevant experience with employment services similar to those covered under the VR employment service.

	

	5
	Section 4.1 – Data Gathering and Cleansing
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 4.1 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe the process you will use to gather and organize the data elements pertaining to the VR employment service program.
· Describe your process for data cleansing.  How will you ensure data is current and complete?

	

	6
	Section 4.2 – Data Analysis
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 4.2 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe your general plan for analyzing the data.
· Which metrics will you use to interpret your analysis? How will you demonstrate the impact of the changes?
· Explain how your interpretation will balance different aspects of employment services, including number of jobs, quality of employment, and length of employment.
· Describe how you will compare outcomes of the changes to the service model with BRS’s objectives for the program.
· Explain your plan to perform more detailed analyses on subsets of participants.

	

	7
	Section 4.3 - Findings Report
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 4.3 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Provide a description and/or example of your proposed format for Findings Reports. Explain how you will reach you final conclusions regarding the changes in VR employment services program.
· How will you ensure that after the initial Findings Report subsequent reports will continue to provide new and useful information? 

	

	8
	Section 5 – Meeting Requirements 
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 5 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe in detail how you would ensure that BRS staff are updated on all progress and reporting findings through meetings. 
· How will you ensure that progress reports are useful to BRS staff. 
· Provide a list of key data fields that would be included. 
· Provide sample reports if possible.

	

	9
	Section 6 – Deliverable Requirements 
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 6 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Describe in detail how you would execute the deliverables listed in Section 6.  
· How will you ensure that deliverables will meet or exceed the State’s expectations?
· If a submitted deliverable does not meet the State’s expectations, how will you ensure that corrections and improvements will be made in timely manner?

	

	10
	Section 7 – Staffing
Please explain how you propose to execute Section 7 in its entirety, including but not limited to the specific elements highlighted below, and describe all relevant experience.
· Provide a detailed staffing plan for this project, including whether you choose to use an individual or a team. 
· Ensure that the staffing plan is consistent with cost proposal and include an explanation of hours.
· Explain how your proposed staff will address the required skills and experience.
· Provide a resume for any key position you feel should be included, and three professional references for the project leader.

	

	11
	Section 8 – Corrective Actions and Payment Withholds
Please acknowledge your understanding of the material and requirements listed in Section 8.
· What actions will you take to avoid corrective actions and payment withholds.
· If a corrective action is placed, how will you ensure that performance will quickly be brought back up to the State’s expectations?

	

	12
	Section 9 – Billing and Invoicing
Please acknowledge your understanding of the payment methods described in Section 9.  
· [bookmark: _GoBack]Specifically, please acknowledge understanding that while hourly rates and expected hours are requested in the cost proposal, payments for this contract will be deliverable-based and not paid on a per-hour basis.  No additional payments will be made even if actual hours worked is higher than the proposed amount. 
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